0076217

From: keene9558

Reply To: jkeene@franklineg.com

To: Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov; mike_murray@nps.gov; ref@fishercs.com; Sandra-hamilton@nps.gov;
pfield@cbuilding.org; oferguson@cbuilding.org

Cc: ‘Allen Burrus'; '‘Barbara Ackley'; ‘Bob Davis'; 'Bob Eakes'; '‘C A Duke'; ‘Carla Boucher'; ‘Dave Goodwin'; David

Esham; '‘David Joyner'; 'Frank Folb'; Gene Ballance; John Alley'; 'John Couch'; 'Judy Swartwood'; 'Larry
Hardham'; 'Lee Wrenn'; 'Lyle Piner'; ‘Matt Nuzzo'; Mike Berry; 'Pat Weston'; 'Patrick Paquette’; 'Patty Doerr’;
‘Renee Cahoon'; 'Ronald Bounds'; ‘Roy Kingery'; 'Sam Hagedon'; 'Sara Winslow'; 'Scott Leggat'; ‘Trip Foreman';
‘Warren Judge'

Subject: RE: Follow-up Information for Committee Members
Date: 12/30/2008 08:22 PM
ALL

Tokugderstand this study we must understand the questions and how they were
asked.

Everyone should know that_ wildlife viewing does not necessarily mean passive
entertainment, bird watching, (hunters are classified as wildlife viewers up
to and beyond the killing shot.) Anyone quoting this study without
reference is making a major mistake.

Note; this study was with reference to economic impacts (read fundraising).

Jim Keene

From: Cyrasnat s i Ito:Cyndy_Holda@ 1
rom: ndy_Holda@nps.gov [mailto:Cyn olda@nps.gov
Sent: Thursday, December lg,_ 2008 %:IG'_AM

Subject: Follow-up Information for Committee Members

To: Reg Neg Committee Members
From: Superintendent
Subject: Follow up Information for the Committee

During one of the break-out sessions at_the December_committee meeting, the
topic_came up of a recent study indicating the relative numbers of _
individuals _involved in various recreational pursuits related to wildlife
(e.?., hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing, etc.). See attached report
titled "The 2006 Economic Benefits of Hunting, Fishing, and Wildlife
Watching in North Carolina.™

(The report can also be found on the NC WRC website:
http://ww._ncwildlife.org/ under "Downloads,”™ "More')

(See attached file: 2006NCEconomiclmpacts[1].pdf)

Mike Murray

Superintendent ) R

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

c 252-216-5520

ax 252-473-2595
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